md HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION MEETING
wf/ MOUNTAIN CREEK RETIREMENT LIVING, 3RD FLOOR,
MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM, 2305 CORN VALLEY ROAD

T x A s TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2024 AT 11:30 AM

AGENDA

The meeting will be held at Mountain Creek Retirement Living, 3rd Floor Multi-Purpose Room, 2305
Corn Valley Road, Grand Prairie, Texas. Citizens may speak for up to five minutes on any item on the
agenda by completing and submitting a speaker card.

CALL TO ORDER
EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Housing Finance Corporation may conduct a closed session pursuant to Chapter 551, Subchapter D
of the Government Code, V.T.C.A., to discuss any of the following:

Q) Section 551.071 “Consultation with Attorney”

2) Section 551.072 “Deliberation Regarding Real Property”

(3) Section 551.074 “Personnel Matters”

4) Section 551.087 “Deliberations Regarding Economic Development Negotiations.’

AGENDA ITEMS
1. Approval of Meeting Minutes: January 23, 2024

2. Review of Financial Reports: January 2024

3. Presentation by the Boys and Girls Club Regarding Proposed Remodeling of the Football Field
4. Presentation of the Atlas Green Apartment for Consideration as a GPHFC Workforce Venture
5. Presentation of the Meadow Green Apartments for Consideration as a GPHFC Workforce

Venture

6. REVIEW OF GPHFC OPERATING ASSETS
A. Cotton Creek Apartments

I Report on Operations for January 2024

ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget

B. Willow Tree Apartments
I Report on Operations for January 2024
ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget

Housing Finance Corporation Meeting — February 20, 2024 Page 1 of 2




C. Mountain Creek Senior Living Apartments
i Report on Operations for January 2024
ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget

|~

Resolution by the Board of Directors of the Grand Prairie Housing Finance Corporation
(“GPHFC”) Clarifying and Amending Resolution #HFCWF 23-11-13; Authorizing Actions
Necessary or Convenient to Enter into a Payment Agreement with the City of Grand Prairie
(“CITY”) for Tides on Westchester Located at 620 W. Westchester Parkway in the City of
Grand Prairie, Texas 75052 (the “Project”)

o0

Resolution by the Board of Directors of the Grand Prairie Housing Finance Corporation
(“GPHFC”) Clarifying and Amending Resolution #HFCWF23-12-14; Authorizing Actions
Necessary or Convenient to Enter into a Payment Agreement with the City of Grand Prairie
(“City”) for Presidium Hill Street Located at 1610 Hill Street in the City of Grand Prairie,
Texas 75052 (the “Project”)

CITIZEN COMMENTS

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by
completing and submitting a speaker card.

ADJOURNMENT

The Housing Finance Corporation meeting is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need
assistance in participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-
237-8040 or email (Irbrooks@gptx.org) at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting
to request an accommodation.

Certification

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Housing Finance
Corporation meeting agenda was prepared and posted on February 16, 2024.

;’)ifﬂ/(u fStonk—

Lolette Brooks, Executive Assistant

Housing Finance Corporation Meeting — February 20, 2024 Page 2 of 2




oRand

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

Iltem 1.

,Pw& COMMUNICATION
' T E X A 8
MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024

REQUESTER:
PRESENTER:
TITLE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Doug Jackson
Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company

Approval of Meeting Minutes: January 23, 2024

Page 1 of 1




1 PRaikie

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Minutes




dPraikic

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING

FINANCE CORPORATION

MINUTES OF MEETING

Mountain Creek Senior Living

Apartments
2305 Corn Valley Road
Grand Prairie, Texas

Item 1.

Tuesday, January 23, 2024

11:30A.M.

Multi-Purpose Room

CALLTO ORDER

Meeting was opened by President White at 11:52 a.m. The jollolvingpeople were in attendance:

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: ATTENDANCE TYPE | CITY STAFF PRESENT: ATTENDANCE TYPE

Buddy White In Person Esther Coleman In Person

Marshall Sutton In Person

Greg Giessner In Person OTHERS PRESENT:

Zelda Freeman Virtual Doug Jackson Virtual
Tina Porter In Person

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Sean Jackson In Person

Cole Humphreys Kent Lyon Virtual

HILLTOP SECRETES

PRESENT:

Claire Merritt Virtual

COATS ROSE PRESENT:

Ronald Bell Virtual

Mattye Jones In Person

CALLTO ORDER

INVOCATION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

President White made a motion to move into a closed Executive Session at 11:53 a.m. pursuant to Chapter 551, sub chapter

D of the Government Code, V. T.C.A., lo discuss Section 551.072 "Deliberation Regarding Real Property and
Section 551.087 "Deliberations Regarding Economic Development Negotiations.”

ADJOURNMENT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION
President White adjourned the Executive Session at 12:29 p.m. and called the Board Meeting to order.

GPHFC Minutes - January 23, 2024

Page 1 of3




Iltem 1.

RECONVENE REGULAR SESSION

1. REVIEW MEETING MINUTES FROM DECEMBER 19, 2023:

MOTION TO ACCEPT: Marshall Sutton
Second by: Greg Giessner
Motion Carried: Yes

2. REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR DECEMBER 2023:

MOTION TO ACCEPT: Greg Giessner.
Second by: Zelda Freeman
Motion Carried: Yes

3. REVIEW OF OPERATING ASSETS:
A. REVIEW OF OPERATING ASSETS:

Sean Jackson presented the Operating Statements for the period ending December 31, 2023.
and reported on other salient activities for the Willow Tree Apartments, Cotton Creek
Apartment, and Mountain Creek Retirement living Apartments.

B. Sean Jackson presented a summary draft of the 2024 Summary Budgets for the Willow Tree
Apartments, Cotton Creek Apartment, and Mountain Creek Retirement living Apartments
for the Board to review for consideration by the GPHFC Board in the February 2024

Meeting. .
MOTION TO ACCEPT: Zelda Freeman
Second by: Greg Giessner
Motion Carried: Yes

4. RESOLUTION# HFCWF 2312 13:

RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING FINANCE
CORPORATION (“GPHFC') AUTHORIZING SUCH ACTIONS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT TO
ENTER INTO A PAYMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE ("CITY') FOR TIDES
ON WESTCHESTER LOCATED AT 620 W. WESTCHESTER PKWY, GRAND PRAIRIE, TEXAS 75052
(THE "PROJECT).

MOTION TO ACCEPT: Motion Carried:
Second by:

GPHFC Minutes -January 23, 2024 Page 2 of3




Iltem 1.

5. RESOLUTION # HFCWEF 23 12 14:
RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING FINANCE
CORPORATION ("GPHFC") AUTHORIZING SUCH ACTIONS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT TO
ENTER JNTO A PAYMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE (CITY") FOR
PRESIDIUM HILL STREET LOCATED AT 1610 HILL ST. IN THE CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE, TEXAS
75050 (THE"PROJECT").
MOTION TO ACCEPT: Marshall Sutton
Second by: Zelda Freeman
Motion Carried:

6. CITIZEN COMMENTS:
There were none.

7. ADJOURNMENT:
President White adjourned the Board Meeting at 12:57 p.m.
The foregoing minutes were approved on the date listed below.

Approved: Approved:

By: By:

Date: Date:

GPHFC Minutes -January 23, 2024

Page 3 of3




oRand

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

Item 2.

,Pw& COMMUNICATION
' T E X A 8
MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024

REQUESTER:
PRESENTER:
TITLE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Doug Jackson
Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company

Review of Financial Reports: January 2024

Page 1 of 1




&dﬂd’?&d&m

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Financial




FINANCIAL REPORT OF CASH ASSETS

GRAND PRAIRIE
HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

| " January 31, 2024

CHECKING ACCOUNT - Susser Bank ( formerly Affiliated Bank)

Begir}ning Balance @ 12-01-23
Receipts During Period:
Ins. Payment Agreement - JPC

Total Receipts

Di:sbursements During Period:
| Transfer OUT to MMDA
i Charles A Paul, CPA - Prof. Fee

Total Disbursements

Ending Balance @ 1--31-2024 ' *

MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - SUSSER BANK ( formerly Affiliated Bank)

GRAND TOTAL CASH ASSETS *

* 'Cash basis

OTHER ASSET: TEMPORARY LOAN TO Min. Creek Sr. Living ( 07/19)
Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 1/26/22)
Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 2/23/22)
Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 04/21/22)

| Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 06/22/22)

! Temporary Loan to Min. Creek Sr. Living ( 09/20/22)

Temporary Loan to Min. Creek Sr, Living ( 10/26/22)

Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 12/23/22)

Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living { 01/25/23)

Iltem 2.

$16,074.13
$44,063.54

$44,063.54

$40,000.00
$6,000.00

$46,000.00

$14,137.67

$132,456.46

$146,694.13

$31,000.00
$29,072.33
$30,000.00
$40,000.00
$112,000.00
$133,000.00
$30,000.00
$100,000.00
$110,000.00

10




Qﬂand’PKdi&ia

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

‘ ? CREEK

APARTMENTS




Income

4010000 - Gross Potential Rent
4010100+ Gross Rental Income
4010110~ Loss to Old Leases
4010120+ Loss to Vacancy
4010142 - EOM Delinquencles
4010165 - Prlor Prepalds

Total Rental Income
Other' Income

|
|
|
|

i
V
!
T

4320001 - Forfeited Deposits-General
4320002 - Forfeited Deposits-Rent
4320003 - Forfeited Deposits-Cing Chrgs
4380012 - Vending Machlnes
4380013 - Cleaning Fee

4380014 - Previous Delinquent Rents
4380015 - Prepald Rent

4380016 - General

4380019 - Laundry

4380024 - Late Rent Fees

4380025 - NSF Fees

4380056 - Damage Payments

Total IOI'J'lf.-r Income
Total Ilncome

Expense

SaIariles

5000000 - General Manager

5010001 - Property Manager

5010008 - Assistant Manager
5020001 « Admin Support

5030001 -Lead Maintanance
5030006 - Asst. Maintenance
5200000 - Related Exp-Gen Manager
5200101 - Related Exp-Manager
5200108 - Relzated Exp-Asst Mngt
5200202 - Related Exp-Admin Support

5200301 - Related Exp - Lead Malntenance

5200306 - Related Exp-Asst Malntenance

TmallI Salaries
Adveirﬁslng & Promotions

Cotton Creek Apartments
PNL vs Budget

24-Jan Budget  $ Over Budget
$ [16,426.46)
$ 146,920.00 $ 146,920.00 % -
$ - 3 {10.10] $ 10.10
$ (6,515.00) § (2,62357] § (3.891.43)
$ (7.323.00] $ {3016.00) § (4.307.00)
$ (2.588.48} $ - § [2,58846)
$130,493.54 $141,270.33 § [10,776.79)
$ - 8 37.50 § (37.50)
$ - § 45.83 § [45.83)
$ - 8 18333 § [183.33)
$ -8 625 § (6.25)
$ 25.00 $ 66,67 § (41.67)
$ 408100 § 216667 $ 1,914.33
$ 3251.04 § 164667 $ 158437
$ - 8 25.00 § [25.00)
$ - 8 3542 § [35.42)
$ 51600 § 375.00 § 141.00
$ - 8 13.33 % {13.33)
$ 25.00 $§ 45833 § {433.33)
$ 7.898.04 § 508000 § 2818.04
$138,391.58 $146,350.33 § {7,958.75)
$ 319440 § 336000 § {165.50)
$ 393280 § 432000 § {387.20)
$ 320000 § 348388 § {283.88)
$ 130760 § 261868 § (1,311.08)
$ 530793 § 296000 § 2347.93
$ 593580 $ 10558.00 § (4.622.20)
$ 877.06 § 840.00 $ 37.06
$ 150355 $§ 1,08000 $ 423.55
$ 705.28 § 870.97 $ {165.69)
$ 24498 § 654.67 § {409.69)
$ 148718 § 150000 § {12.82)
$ 528514 § 263962 § 264552
$ 3298172 § 3488582 § (1,904.10)

24-Jan

§ (16,426.46)
$ 146,920.00
$ -

$ (6,515.00)
$ (7.323.00)
$ (2,588.456)
$ 130.493.54
s -
s -
$ -
s -
s 25.00
$ 4,081.00
$ 325104
$ -
$ -
$ 516.00
3 -
$ 25.00
$ 7.898.04

$ 138,391.58

$ 3,194.90
$ 3,932.80
$ 3,200.00
$  1,307.60
$ 5.307.93
$ 593580
$ 877.06
$ 150355
$ 705.28
$ 224.98
$ 1,487.18
$ 5.285.14
$ 3298172

Iltem 2.

YTD Budget § Over Budget

$ 146,920.00
$ {10.10)
$ (2,623.57)
$ (3,016.00)
s -

$141,270.33

$ 37.50
$ 45.83
$ 183.33
$ 6.25
$ 65.67
$  2.166.67
§ 1,666.67
$ 25.00
$ 3542
$ 375.00
$ 13.33
$ 458.33
$ 5,080.00
$ 146,350.33

$ 3,360.00
$ 4.320.00
$ 348388
$ 261868
$ 2,960.00
$ 10,558.00
$ 840.00
$ 1,080.00
S B70.97
$ 654.67
$ 1,500.00
§  2,639.62
$ 34,885.82

iAWV

10.10
{3,891.43)
{4.307.00)
{2,588.46)

{10.7756.79)

{37.50)
{45.83)
{183.33)
{6.25)
{41.67)
1,914.33
1,584.37
{25.00)
{35.42)
141.00
{13.33)
(433.33)
2,818.04
{7.958.75)

(165.60)
(387.20)
(283.88)

{1,311.08)

2,347.93

{4,622.20)

37.06

423,55
(165.69)
[409.69)
{12.82)

2,645.52
{1,904.10)

12




6010002 - Promotions
. 6010023 - Signs
Total Advertising & Promotions
Community Services
' 6010010 - Resldent Activitles
Total Cammunity Services
Malntenance
| 6100001 - Plumbing
6100002 - HVAC
6100003 - Electrical
6100007 - Lendscaplng
4100009 - Appliances
6100010 - Roof
6100012 - Exterminating
6100013 - Uniforms
&100014 - Palnting
6100016 - Vehlcle Expense
&100017 - Irrigation System Repalr
6100018 - Office/Common Areas
6100019 General Maintenance
6100023 - Contract Cleaning
6100025 - Fire Ext./Smoke Alarms
6100027 - Lock & Keys
' 6100028 - Lght Bulbs & Ballasts
6100029 - Parking Lot Sidewalk, Street
6100030 - Contract Labor
6100031 - Equip. Repair
6100032 - Glass Repair
, 6100033 - Cleaning Supplies
' 6100035 : Intericr Repalrs
, 6100036 - Exteriar Repairs
6100038 - Snow/Ice Removal
6100039 - Carpet Cleaning
6100044 - Carpet Repailrs
' 6100047 - Light Fixtures
6100066 - Countertops Repalr
Total Maintenance
Administrative
7110001 - Office Supplies
| 7110002 - Postage

N A A A AN AN AR A AN D A AN AN N D D AN WD A N W A WD A AR A v 4 A% AN A

Cotton Creek Apartments
PNL vs Budget
200.30 % 250.00 3

- $ 250.00 $
200.30 $ 500.00 $
500.00 § 800.00 $
500.00 3% 800.00 $
2,434.02 § 1,650.00 $
{220.72) $ 135000 $
192,75 § 550.00 $

10,164.00 § 550000 §
659.02 $ 350.00 $

- $ 100.00 §
2,625.00 $§ 262500 §

- $ 1,00000 $
1,654.32 § 900.00 %

- 3 50.00 $

- $ 200.00 $

- $ 50.00 $
79276 $§ 1,000.00 $
120,00 $ 50.00 $

- $ 12500 $
9245 § 100.00 $
658.62 3 200.00 $§

- $ 20.00 $

- $ 250.00 $

- $ 75.00 $

- $ 50.00 $
105.14 § . 10000 $
1,047.15 § 800.00 $

- % 250.00 $

- $ 25.00 $

- 3 100.00 §
260.00 % 35.00 %
560.99 $ 125.00 $

- $§ . 2500 §

21,14550 § 17.655.00 §
4428 $ 400.00 $
17.12 % 2000 $

(49.70)
(250.00)
(299.70)

{300.00)
{300.00)

784,02
{1.570.72)
1357.25)
4,664.00
309,02
{100.00)
{1,000.00)
754.32
{50.00)
(200.00)
{50.00)
(207.24)
70.00
(125.00)
17.55)
458.62
{20.00)
(250.00)
(75.00)
(50.00}
5.14
247.15
(250.00}
(25.00
(100,00}
225.00
435,99
(25.00
3,490.50

(355.72)
{2.88]

AV VTNV DB NNV VN AW WV A NV AN AN N NN on W AN AN

4% 4n

200.30

200.30

500.00
500.00

2,434.02
{220.72)
192.75
10,164.00
659.02

2,625.00

1,654.32

105.14
1,047.15

260.00
560,99

21,145.50

44.28
17.12

W 4 AN

An AN AN DI BN N DA DN WD AN AN AN NN o 4n

250.00
250.00
500.00

800.00
800.00

1,650.00
1.350.00
550.00
5.500.00
350.00
100.00
2,625.00
1,000.00
900.00
50.00
200.00
50.00
1,000.00
50.00
125.00
100.00
200.00
20.00
250.00
75.00
50.00
100.00
800.00
250.00
25.00
100.00
35.00
125.00
25.00
17.655.00

400.00
20.00

L

WA AN AN A AN AN R A NN NI A A AANAHNBHIBNNBIN LA LA

Iltem 2.

(49.70)
{250.00)
{299.70]

{300.00]
{300.00)

784.02
(1,570.72)
{357.25]
4,664.00
309.02
[100.00]
(1,000.00]
754.32
{50.00)
{200.00)
{50.00)
{207.24)
70.00
{125.00)
(7.55)
458.62
{20.00)
{250.00]
{75.00)
{50.00)
5.14
247.15
{250.00)
{25.00)
{100.00)
225.00
435.99
{25.00}
3,490.50

(355.72)
{2.88]

13




7110003 - Professional Fees
7110004 - Management Fees
7110006 - Security Patrol
7110007 - Telephone/Pagers

' 7110008 - Answering Service
7110010 General
7110011 - Credit Verificatlons
7110015 - Employee Training
7110017 - Office Uniforms
7110018 - Contract Labor
7110019 - Recruiting Expense
7110020 - Automotive
7110021 - Printing & Duplicating

7110032 - Leased Equip & Supplies

' 7110033 - Intrusfon Alarm
7110035 - Computer Software
7110044 - Banking Costs

7110052 - Computer Equlp/Supplies
| 7110054 - Computer Maintenance

' 7110080 - Equipment Repairs
Total Administrative
Uﬁlitiles
7150001 - Electricity
| 7150003-Gas
| 7150004 - \Water
I 7150011 « Trash Removal
Toral'lUtilities
Insurance
7170001 -insurance Premiums
Total Insurance
Debt Service
« 8000001 -Learning Center
Total Debt Service
Total Expense
Net Income

Cotton Creek Apartments
PNL vs Budget

746.00
6,919.58
855.00
1,822.76
122.45
475.93
244,07

797.79

13,497.65

10,589.57
7.574.03
16,821.69
2,141.53
37,126.82

11,272.91
11,272.91

N L X R ) WA NN N AN ANN ARV NN LN in
-
@
-
th

5,597.13
5/597.13
$122,322.03
$ 16,069.55

% s

$

$
$
$
$
§
$
5
$
$
H
$
5
$
$
$
$
$
$
5
$
5
$
5
$
5
$
$
§
$

1.800.00
7,317.52
1.000.00
1,200.00

| 275.00°

800.00
600.00
1,000.00
500.00
200.00
100.00
75.00
' 100.00
1,000.00
150.00
1,400.00
60.00
200.00
1,000.00
* 150.00
19,347.52

6,000.00
7,500.00
18,000.00
2,300.00
33,800.00

11,273.00
11,273.00

5597.13
5,597.13

$123,858.47

$

22,491.86

W A L LN R Y

WA

Vrar AtV BB BRI

{1,054.00)
{397.94)
{145.00)

622.76
{152:55)
{324.07)
(355.93)

{1.000.00)
{500.00)
{200.00)
{100.00)

(54.03)
{100.00)
{542.98)
{101.55)
{473.77)

{60.00)
{260.00)
{202.21)
{150.00)

{5,849.87)

4,589.57
74.02

{1,178.31)

{158.47)
3.326.82

(0.09)
[0.09)

$
$
$
$
5
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$

746.00
6,919.58
855.00
1,822.76
122.45
475.93
244.07

797.79

13,497.65

10,589.57

7,574.03
16,821.69

2,141.53
37,126.82
11,272.91
11,272.91

5597.13
5597.13

{1.536.44) $ 122,322.03
[6.422.31) $ 16,069.55

MririrIr A AR AN N

L X

o

$
$

1,800.00
7,.317.52
1,000.00
1,200.00
275.00
800.00
600.00
1,000.00
500.00
200.00
100.00
75.00
100.00
1,000.00
150.00
1,400.00
60.00
200.00
1,000.00
150.00
19,347.52

6,000.00
7.500.00
18,000.00
2,300.00
33,800.00

11,273.00
11,273.00

5,597.13
5,597.13

$ 123,858.47

$

22,491.86

WA VAN A BB AYWVIWNIANWNINWNN

W N N AN VAW

4N AN

Iltem 2.

{1,054.00}
(397.94}
(145.00)

622.76
[152.55)
[324.07)
(355.93)

{1.000.00}
{500.00)
{200.00)
{100.00)

{54.03)
{100.00)
(542.98)
{101.55)
473.77)

{60.00)
(200.00)
(202.21)
(150.00)

{5.849.87)

4,589.57
74.03
{1,178.31)
(158.47)
3,326.82

{0.09)
(0.09)

{1.536.44)
16,422.31}

14




Qﬂa\od?&a}&ie

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

'WiLLow [REE

APARTMENTS




income

Renta] Income

4010100 Tenant Renta] income
4010110 Loss to Old Leases
4010120 Loss to Vacancy
4010122 - Emplayee Apartments
4010127 - Loss to Discounts
4010142 - EOM Delinquencies
4010165 - Prior Prepalds

Total IRemal Income
Other Income

1
1

v

4320002 - Forfeited Deposits - Rent
4320003 - Forfeited Deposlts-Cing Chrgs
4380012 - Vending Machlnes
4380013 - Cleaning Fees

4380014 - Previous Delinquent Rent
4380015 - Prepald Rent

4380016 - General

4380019 - Laundry

4380024 - Late Rent Fees

4380025 - NSF Fees

4380056 - Damage Fees

ToraliOther Income
Total Income
Expense

Salaries

5000000 - General Manager

5010001 - Property Manager

5010008 - Assistant Manager

5020001 - Admin Support

5030001 - Lead Maintenance

5030006 - Asst. Maintenance

5200000 - Related Exp-Gen Manager
5200101 - Related Exp - Manager
5200108 - Related Exp- Asst Mngr
5200202 - Related Exp-Admin Support
5200301 - Related Exp-Lead Malntenance
5200306 - Related Exp-Asst Malntenance

Willow Tree Apartments

PNL vs Budget
24-Jan Budget ; Over Budge
$181,286.00 $186,376.00 $(5,090.00)
$ 858.00 § (768.00] $§ 1,626.00
$ (4685.00) $§ (5641.00) § 956.00
$ (2,107.00] $ (2,063.00) $§ {44.00)
$ (5989.00] § [5641.00) § ([348.00
$ (1,490.50} $ [2,693.00) $ 1,202.50
$ (3,382.01) § - $(3.382.01)
$164,490.49 $169,570.00 $(5079.51)
$ - $ 4583 § [45.83]
$ - $ 8333 § (83.33]
$ - § 833 § {8.33)
$ - 8 1500 § [15.00}
$ 359156 § 258333 § 1,008.23
$ 464800 § 2916567 § 1,731.33
$ - § 291.67 § ([291.67)
$ - § 75.00 § (75.00)
] 245.00 $ 250.00 $ {5.00)
$ - § 16.67 § {16.67]
$ 29578 § 8333 § 21245
$ 878034 $ 45369.16 $ 241118
$173,270.83 $175,939.16 §[2,668.33)
$ 319440 $ 336000 § (165.60)
$ 4,480.00 § 4,800.00 $ (320.00)
§ 320000 § '6240.00 $(3,020.00)
$ 6,220.14
$ 896244 $§ 10960.00 $(1,997.56)
$ 950820 $ 915683 $§ 35137
$ 877.08 § 84000 $ 37.08
$ 97336 $§ 1,200,00 $§ {226.64)
$ 137924 § 1,560.00 $ (180.76)
$ 148114 §  BO272 § 678.42
$ 283554 $§ 1,280.00 § 1,555.54
$ 241786 $§ 228921 § 12865

24-Jan

$ 181,286.00
$ 858.00
$ (4.685.00)
$ (2.107.00)
$ [5.989.00)
$ {1,490.50)
$ (3.382.01)
$ 164,490.49

$

$

$

$

$ 359156
$ 4,648.00
s -

s -

$ 245.00
s -

$ 295.78
$ 8780.34
$173,270.83

3,194.40
4.,480.00
3,200.00
6,220.14
8,962.44
9,508.20

877.08

973.36
1,379.24
1,381.14
2.835.54
2.417.86

v rirrinirrannrnn

YTD Budget

186,376.00
{768.00)
{5.641.00)
{2,0563.00)
(5,641.00]
(2,693.00]

169,570.00

L W Y A A AN

$ 45.83
$ 83.33
§ 8.33
§ 15.00
$ 258333
$ 2916.67
$ 291.67
$ 75.00
$ 250.00
$ 16.67
$ 83.33
$ 6.369.16
$175,939.16

3,360.00
4.800.00
6,240.00

$

$

$

$ 10,960.00
$ 915683
$ 840.00
$ 1,200.00
$ 1,560.00
$ 802.72
$  1,280.00
$ 2289.21

Iltem 2.

§ Over Budget

Wy A A Y

A AN N Ay

A AN NN “r H

(5.090.00)
1,626.00
956.00
{44.00}
(348.00}
1,202.50
(3.382.01)
(5,079.51)

{45.83)
{83.33)
{8.33]
(15.00]
1,008.23
1,731.33
(291.67)
{75.00)
{5.00]
[16.67)
212.45
241118
(2,668.33)

(165.60)
{320.00)
{3,040.00]

{1.997.55)
351.37
37.08

{226.64)

{180.76}
678.42
1.555.54
128.65

16




Total ;Salaries
Maintenance
1

6100001 - Plumbing

6100002 -HVAC

6100003 - Electrical

6100007 - Landscaping

6100008 - Swimming Poo) Service
6100009 - Appliances

6100012 - Exterminating
6100013 - Uniforms

6100014 Painting

&§100016 - Vehicle Expense
6100017 -Irrigation System Repair
6100018 - Office/Common Areas
&100019 - General Maintenance
6100023 - Contract Cleaning
6100025 - Fire Ext./Smoke Alarms
6100027 - Lock & Keys

6100028 - Light Buibs & Ballasts
6100029 - Parking Lot/Sidewalks
6100030 - Contract Labor
6100031 - Equip. Repair

6100032 - Glass Repair

6100033 - Cleaning Supplies
6100035 - Interlor Repairs
6100036 - Exterior Repalrs
&100038 - Snow/Ice Removal
4100039 - Carpet Cleaning
6100044 - Carpet Repairs
6100047 - Light Fixtures

Total Maintenance
Advertlsing & Promotions

3

6010002 - Promotions
6010023 - signs

Total Advertising & Promotions
Administrative

7110001 - Office Supplies
7110002 - Postage
7110003 - Professional Fees

vy U A

Wiliow Tree Apartments

PNL vs Budget
45,529.40 § 42,488.76
685.85 § 1,300.00
740.82 § 1,500.00
92,06 § 450.00
7,13450 § 7.650.00
800.00 §  850.00
69.96 $ 600.00

- $ 3,575.00

- $ 250.00
160.85 $ 600.00
- $ 50.00
498.51 3 90.00
- $ 25.00
1,618.06 3 550,00
- $ 25.00

- $ 85.00
339.79 % 200.00
2,697.02 § 150.00
- $ 400.00

- $ ° 5000

- $ 75.00

- $ 150.00
128.51 § 75.00
256.59 $ 500.00
800.00 § 800.00
- $ 50.00
400.00 $ * 150.00
- $ 50.00

- $ 150.00
16,422.53 $ 20,400.00
14843 § 250.00
- $ 250.00
148.43 § - 500.00
653.28 § 700.00
- $ 20.00
854.00 $§ 1,800.00

$ 3,040.64

(614.15)
(759.17)
(357.94)
(515.50]

{50.00)
(530.04

(3,575.00)
(250.00)
(439.15)

{50.00}
408.51
{25.00}
1,068.06
{25.00)
{85.00)
139.79
2,547.02
(400.00)
{50.00}
{75.00)
{150.00}
53.51
(243.41)
{50.00)
250.00
{50.00]
(150.00]
(3,977.47|

Wb LrLrLrLarniAarbhrnrinnrinannn LA NA Y

(101.57}
(250.00)
(351.57)

[46.72]
{20.00)
(946.00]

A AN 4 A

¥y N A VI A B A AN BRI NAANANA NN A W o

¥ N

$

45,529.40

685.85
740.83
92.06
7.134.50
800.00
69.96

160.85

498.51

1.618.06

339.79
2,697.02

128.51
256.59
800.00
400.00

16,422.53

148.43

148.43

653.28

854.00

$

$
$
H]
§
$
$
$
L]
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
§
$
$
§
§
§
$
$
$
$
$
$
§
$

Ay A N

42,488.76

1,300.00
1,500.00
450.00
7.650.00
850.00
600.00
3,575.00
250.00
600.00
50.00
90.00
25.00
550.00
25.00
85.00
200.00
150.00
400.00
50.00
75.00
150.00
75.00
500.00
800.00
50.00
150.00
50.00
150.00
20,400.00

250.00
250.00
500.00

700.00
20.00
1,800.00

Mminniririrnrntrinirnnirair i ALV 44

©“r i n

A

Iltem 2.

3,040.64

(614.15]
[759.17]
(357.94)
(515.50]
{50.00)
(530.04)
(3,575.00]
(250.00)
(439.15)
{50.00)
408.51
{25.00}
1,068.06
{25.00}
{85.00}
139.79
2,547.02
(400.00]
{50.00)
{75.00)
{150.00}
53.51
(243.41}
{50.00)
250.00
{50.00)
{150.00}
(3,977.47}

(101.57)
{250.00]
(351.57)

[46.72)
{20.00)
(946.00]

17




7110004 - Management Fees
7110006 - Security Patrol
7110007 - Telephone/Pagers
7110008 - Answering Service
7110010 General
7110011 - Credit Verifications
7110015 - Employee Training
7110017 - Office Uniforms
7110018« Contract Labor
7110019 Recruiting Expense
7110020+ Automotive
7110021 - Printing & Duplicating
7110027 - Business License
7110028 - Dues & Subscriptions
l 7110032 Leased Equip & Supplies
7110633 - Intrusion Alarm
7110035 - Computer Software
| 7110052 : Computer Equip/Supplles
1 7110054 - Computer Maintenance
| 7110060 Equipment Repalrs
Total Administrative
Insurance
7170001 - Insurance Premiums
Total Insurance
Debt Service
! 8000001 - Learning Center
'I'otalI Debt Service
Community Services
6010010 - Resldent Activities
Total Community Services
Utilities
7150001 - Electricity
7150004 - Water
7150011 - Trash Removal
Total Utilities
Total Expense
Net Income

Willow Tree Apartments

PNL vs Budget
$ B8.46354 § B.793.51
$ 202500 § 1.250.00
$ 544.37 § 1.300.00
$ 199.45 § 260.00
$ 463.50 § ~ 625.00
$ 298.79 § 325.00
$ 53.30 § 1,000.00
$ - $ 250.00
$ - $ 200.00
$ - $ 100.00
$ - $ 50.00
$ - $ ° 100.00
$ - $ 1,800.00
$ - $ 200.00
$ 457.01 § 600.00
$ 68.91 § 80.00
$ 1,14334 $§ 1,375.00
$ 649.00 § 125.00
$ 129832 $§ '1,300.00
$ - $ 25.00
$ 17,371.81 § 22,278.51
$ 17,000.55 $ 17,060.00
$ 17,000.55 $ 17,000.00
$ 684092 § 684092
$ 684092 § 684092
$ 500.00 § 1,050.00
$ 500.00 $ 1,050.00
$ 16,501.80 $§ 14,000.00
$ 18,422.89 $§ 18,000.00
$§ 210659 $§ 2,200.00
$ 37,031.28 $§ 34,200.00
$140,844.92 §144,758.19
§ 3242591 $§ 31,180.97

$ [129.97)
$ 77500
$ [755.63)
$ [60.55)
$ [161.50)
$  {26.21)
$ [946.70)
$ (250.00)
§ {200.00)
$ {100.00)
§  (50.00)
$ [100.00)
$ (1,800.00)
$ {200.00)
$ {142.99)
$  [11.09)
$ (231.68)
$ '524.00
$ {1.68)
$ [25.00)
$[4.906.70)
$ 0.55
$ 0.55
4 -

s -

$ (550.00)
§ [550.00)
§ 2,501.80
§ 42289
§  (93.41)
$ 2,831.28

$
$

4 n N LR w4 A ALLABI R WBAWN ALK

$

8,663.54
2,025.00
544.37
199.45
463.50
298.79
53.30

457.01
68.91
1,143.34
649.00
1,298.32

17,371.81

17,000.55
17.000.55

6,840.92
6,840.92

500.00
500.00

16,501.80
18,422.89
2,106.59

$§ 37.031.28
$13,913.27) $ 140,844.92
$ 1,244.94 § 324259

maabrisiririrrrrr VBNV

A “w

L]

$
$
$
$

8,793.51
1,250.00
1,300.00
260.00
625.00
325.00
1,000.00
250.00
200.00
100.00
50.00
100.00
1,800.00
200.00
600.00
80.00
1,375.00
125.00
1,300.00
25.00
22,278.51

- 17,000.00

17,000.00

6,840.92
6,840.92

1,050.00
1,050.00

14,000.00
18,000.00

2,200.00
34,200.00

$ 144,758.19

$

31,180.97

R BAABAVVBAANRAAAAN NN

L ] v v

o n

R I T AT,

Iltem 2.

(129.97)
775.00
(755.63]
[60.55]
(161.50]
{26.21]
(946.70)
(250.00)
(200.00)
{100.00)
{50.00)
(100.00)
{1.800.00)
(200.00)
[142.99)
(11.09)
{231.66)
524.00
(1.68)
(25.00]
{4.906.70}

0.55
0.55

{550.00)
{550.00)

2,501.80
422.89
{93.41)
2.831.28
(3.913.27}
1.244.94

18




Qﬂand?&a#\ia

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

COTTON °
i Creex S WiLow TREE

; APARTMENTS - APARTMENTS l
lE B E B E E EEEEEE

REHAB




Rehab
PNL vs Budget
24-Jan
Income
403 - Property Distributions 36,991.98
Total Income 36,991.98
Expense
Cotton Creek Apartments .
1690 - Appliances 3,220.78
1645 - Interior Replacement  5,692.50
Total Cotton Creek Apartments 8,213.28
Learning Center
206 General - 1,13245
250+ Reimb. Expenses -3,168.00
Total Learning Center -2,035.55
\Willow Tree Apartments
1790 - Appliances 1,172.60
1745 - Interior Replacement | 12,276.55
1715 - HVAC Replacement 3,406.69
Total Willow Tree Apartments 16,855.84
Tptal Expense 23,733.57

Net Income

13,258.41

24-Jan

36,991.98
36,991.98

3,220.78
5,692.50
8,913.28

1,132.45
-3,168.00
-2,035.55

1,172.60
12,276.55
3,406.69
16,855.84
23,733.57
13,258.41

Iltem 2.

20




Qﬂand’?ﬁaj&ia

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Mountain & >Creek

RETIREMENT LIVING




oRand

Item 3.

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

,Pw& COMMUNICATION
' T E X A 8
MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024

REQUESTER:
PRESENTER:

TITLE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Doug Jackson
Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company

Presentation by the Boys and Girls Club Regarding Proposed
Remodeling of the Football Field

Page 1 of 1

22




oRand

Item 4.

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

,Pw& COMMUNICATION
' T E X A 8
MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024

REQUESTER:
PRESENTER:

TITLE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Doug Jackson
Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company

Presentation of the Atlas Green Apartment for Consideration as a
GPHFC Workforce Venture

Page 1 of 1

23




SPONSOR PROFILE

ABOUT WB'PROPERTY GROUP




About
WB Property Group

W Prepefty Group isan avnerdevdoper and Siaah offic
lieselyguitriese) i With over 1D v lrL'\]‘L'ru:nu
across all assit el; 1wl 2 bachgroumul i consiructs

Comieniree] 1o evalve; hiving.a prriiian, ey on hegione comudnns
and groundsyp development of miged useand mwilnfindly
natenwade, Dunldugs to hold Tor dic ]un__x; I

Core Values

Integrity

Throvgh transparency and commitment to
our core prinaiples, we have built long
lasting relatonships. While there are always
challenges in development, we honor our
commitments and put our best foot
forward.

Perseverarnce

Amidst a new challenge, we place
ourselves in the shoes of our partners
in oxder to understand their
perspective and devise creative
solutions.

Item 4.

Sense of Urgency

Development takes a long time. We
take pride in acting with a sense of
urgency, holding our partners and
ourselves accountable to deadlines to
always push the process forward.

Precise Execution

High quality work is ar the core of cur
company identity. It’s a privilege to be a
steward of capital and to impact the built
environment.

25




Item 4.

WB Portfolio Highlight | Marina Riverbend

350 N Wesley Drive,
League City, TX 77573

Marina Riverbend 1s a ground up development of 203 luxury
multfamly units with water views of Clear Creek located in League
City Texas. WB brought this project as umimproved land and
executed the project independently using financing through the
HUD 221(d)(4) program.

The Property boasts some of the best water views in the League City
and Webster areas.

L

.

.

26




Item 4.

WB Porttolio Highlight | Aventine Northshore

1971 Willow Loop Way
Knoxwille, TN, 37922

Aventine Northshore is a ground up development of 246 luxury
mulufamily units on the banks of the Tennessee River in Knoxville.
WB brought this project as ummproved land and executed the
project independently using financing through the HUD 221(d)(4)

program.

Within 6 months of opening in January 2017, Aventine achieved

99% occupancy, and outperformed its comp set year after year. With
its 10,000 sqft clubhouse, prime locaton next to popular shopping,
and just a short drive from downtown, Aventine continues to be the
top performing assets in its submarket

27




WB Select Portfolio

Partial List of Projects Under Development

Lakeland, FL Lofts at Lakeland
Cape Coral, FL Arte Lakeside
Round Rock, TX Arte Round Rock
Houston, TX The Riverview
Houston, TX Marriott Aloft
Houston, Houston House
Grand Prairile. ™ Atlas Green at Grand Prairie
Ithaca, NY * Cayuga Orchard
Ithaca, NY | Cayuga Way
Partial List of Stabilized Assets
New York, NY 499 Broadway
Houston, TX Marina Riverbend
New York, NY 317 ESth St
New York, NY 116 St Marks PI
New York, NY 116 Suffolk St
New York, NY 406 W 3gth St
New York, NIY 94.96 Ave A
New York, NY 241-243 W 75th St
New York, N.Y 1585 Rivington
Partial List of Projects Sold
New York, NY 39 Clarkson St
New York, NY 127 E 55th St
New York, NY 248 East 31st St
New York, NY 250 East 40th St
New York, Nﬁ’ 4 Lexingten Ave
New York, NI( 1186 St Marks
|
WE Property Glou:;

Multfamily
Multifamily
Multifamily
Multifamily
Haotel

Senior Housing
Multifamily
Multifamnily

For Sate Houses

Mixed Use
Multifamily
Mixed Use
Mixed Use
Mixed Use
Mixed Use
Mixed Use
Mixed Use
Mixed Use

Mixed Use
Condo
Multifamily
Land
Multifamnily
Mixed Use

299 Units, HUD financing. Rezoned.

1,365 wnits, podium, midrise, and garden style, four phases

410 units, 19 townhomes, Rezoned.

297 Units, 4-Story Elevator. HUD Financing anticipated. Rezoned.
150 Keys. Rezoned.

109 Units, HUD Financing Anticipated. Rezoned

348 Units, two phases, 4-Story Elevatger, Rezoned,

2-Story Townhomes. 102 units. Rezoned

28 Luxury Homes. Improved

Fully Stabilized Luxury Walkup

Grourd up Development. 203 Units, HUD Financed, Stabilized

Gut Renovated Walkup, 18 Units with Ground Floor Retail. 100% Occupied
Gut Renovated Walkup. 6 Unils with Ground Floor Retail. 100% Occupied

Gut Renovated Walkup

Gut Renovated Walkup. 8 Units. 100% Occupied

Gut Renovated Walkup. 15 Units.

Gut Renovation in Progress. Side-by-Side Townhouses. 18 Units. Luxury Rental
Gut Renovation of Walkup

Gut renovation of a six-story former chocolate factory in Hudson Square.
Ground Up Construction. 36 Story Highrise

Gut Renovation and Added 5 Stories. 40k Sqft

Cbtained All Approvals and Afr Rights for Development

Cffice Space Conversion to Multifamily. 166 Units,

Gut Renovated Walkup. 8 Units with Ground Flogr Retalil

Item 4.

28

w



CONFIDENTIAL

Wi

PROPERTY
GROUP

Item 4.

29




Item 4.

30

18 1x1 $1,436 18 ix1 $1,077 18 11 $1,606
5 1xl 1,150 s 1x1 $1.436 5 1x1 $1,077 5 1x1 $1,606
16 1x1 1,195 16 1xl $1,436 16 1x1 51,077 16 1x1 $1,614
11 1x1 1,195 1ai $1,436 1x1 1,077 11 1xl $1.614
16 22 $1.525 22 $1,724 22 1,293 16 22 $1,920
11 22 $1,525 11 22 1,724 11 1,293 11 2 $1,920
6 22 51,575 6 22 1,724 3 1,293 3 22 1,924
5 22 $1,575 5 22 1,724 5 $1,293 5 2 1,924
5 225 $1,625 5 225 1,724 5 51,293 5 225 1,937
7 225 $1,625 7 225 1,724 /) $1,293 7 %25 1,937
100 $1,367 Average Per Unit 100 $1,580 Average Per Unit 100 $1,185 Average Par Unit 100 51,768 Averags Per Unit
$136,715 Monthly Income 80 $158,000 Monthly Incoma $118,500 Monthly Income $176,764 Monthly Income
51,640,580 Yi Income $1,896,000 Yearly Income 51,422,000 Yearly Income $2,121,168 Yearly Income




Item 4.

Grand Prairie Housing Finance Corporation
(Altas Green)

HmﬂlnpmSe(quhrmmes Rent Subsidy and Property Tax Abatement Comparison - (Workforce Housing) g pa
as of 1/29/2024
100 AM - Market - Max Allowable AMI - Rent
i Saeiat 140% Savings
County
Total
Avg. Rent | | Room Type | sq. Fr. Avg. Monthly | Annual | | Avg Rent I Units l AMI% A;:ﬂ
1,795 | [1bd/1ba 725 1,436 11,128 | 133,536 1,650 52 92%] [ 133,536
1,795 |1bd/1ba 762 1,436 | 0] 16% 5,280 63,360 1,700 20 95%| 63,360
1,795 | |1bd/1ba 803 1,436 | 1 20% i 52,416 1,800 12 100% 52,416
1,795 | |ibd/1ba 874 1,436 16 24% 7424 89,088 1,900 16 106%) 89,088
1,795 | |ibd/1ba 330 1,436 15| 28% 8,460 | 101,520 2,000 15 111% 101,520
2,155 | |2bd/2ba 1,060 1,724 36) 18% 13,536 | 162,432 2,100 36 97%| 162,432
2,155] [2bd/2ba 1,120 1,724 5] 2% 7140 85680 2,200 15 102%| 85,680
2,155 [2bd/zba 1,213 1,724 8] 28% 5408 | 64,896 2,400 8 111%| 64,896
Total/Avg 1,534 174 18.60% 62,744 752,928 1,894 174 752,928
Unit Mix # of Units Disc. to
Ay
50% at 80% AMI 174 Units g e Market
50% at Market 174
Total 328 Market Rate 1,894.25
Affordable Rate 174 153366 19%
[ Year [ Tota [0 [ 1 | 2 [ 3 a | s T & [ 7 T 8 T o T 10 | 1 | 12 | 13 | 1a 15 ]
2024 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040
0% 70%

527,050| 775,516 | 798,781 | 822,745 | 847,427 | 872,850 | 899,035 | 926,006 | 953,787 | 982,400 |1,011,872| 1,042,228| 1,073,495} 1,105,700} 1,138,871

An i L P; -
nuslleass Payment - [RIEPY 49,000 | 50,470 | 51,984 | s3sa4 | 55,150 | s6804 | 58509 | 60,264 | 62,072 | 63,934 | es8s2 | 67,827 | e9.862 | 71958 | 74,117

Partnership Management

65,096 3,500 3,605 3,713 3,825 3,939 4,057 4,179 4,305 4,434 4,567 4,704 4,845 4,990 5,140 5,204
418,824

Annual Lease Payment - .
GPHFC 51,000 93,730 | 96,542 | 99,438 | 102,421 | 105,494 | 108,659 | 111,919 | 115,276 | 118,734 | 122,296 | 125,965 | 129,744 | 133,637 | 137,646

General Contractor Fee > 763,590

Ma
AT . ; 6500 | 6695 | 689% | 7103 | 7316 | 7535 | 7761 | 7994 | 8234 | 8as1 | 8735 | 899 | 9267 | 9545 | g8

677,050 930,016 957,916 986,654 1,016,253 1,046,741 1,078,143 1,110,488 1,143,802 1,178,116 1,213,460 1,249,864 1,287,359 1,325,980 1,365,760

Public Benefit Total rent Total Property Taxes Abated
Percent %

New Construction

Property Taxes based off of 54,000/door -- based on market comps

*Not included in the analysis is the sales commission an sale or refinance capital event
** 1.5% of gross sale proceeds

31




mﬂ:&ﬂhu
g

ey

Grand Prairie Housing Finance Corporation

(Meadow Green)

Rent Subsidy and Property Tax Abatement Comparison - Workforce Housing

Draft as of 1/29/2024

HOUBING FINANGE CURMIBATION

100% AMI - 5
Post Renovated Achievable .
Tarrant BO% AMI Rent Savings Market Rents Rent Savings
County
Disc.%to] : <
Avg. Rent Room Type | $q. Ft. Avg. Rent | Units © | Monthly | Annual Avg. Rent | Units | AMI% Total Annual
Market e ]
—— ——
1,795 1bd/1ba 1,436 18 11% 3_@_60 36,720 1,606 89%) 36,720
1,795 1bd/1ba LQ!S 5 11% !Sl 10,200 1,606 89%] 10,200
1,795 1bd/1ba &m 16 11% 2,!‘_’ 34176 1,614 90%) 34,176
1,795 1bd/1ba 1,436 11 11% 1,958 23,49 1,614 90%] 23,496
2,155 2bd/2ba 1,724 12_ 10% ,l_i 37,632 1,920 89%] 37,632
2,155 | |2bd/2ba 1,724 11 % 2,156 '—M 1,920 89%] 25,872
2155 [2bd/2ba 1,724 6] 10% 200 14,400 | 1,924 89%] 14,400
2,155 2bd/2ba 1,724 5 10% 1,000 12,000 1,924 89% 12,000
2,155 2bd/2.5ba 1,724 5 11% 1,065 12,780 1,937 90%)] 12,780
2,155 2bd/2.5ba 1,724 v 11% 1,42-1“ 17,892 1,937 90%] 17,892
Total/Avg 1,580 100 10.63% 18,764 225,168 - 225,168
Unit Mix # of Units
100% at 80% AMI 100
0% at Market -
Total 100
[ Year [ ota [ 2 [ 2 [ 3 | a s | & | 7 [ & | o ] [ 1 12 [ 13 1w | 15 ]

326,738 335,540

346,636

357,035

367,746

378,778 390,142 401,846

413,901

426,318 439,108 452,281

465,850 479,825

Rent Savings

Annual Lease
Payment - City
Partnership
Management Fee -
City

35%|

35%
Upfront Fee

Annual Lease
Payment - GPHFC
General
Contractor Fee
Partnership
Management Fee -
GPHFC

65%

65%)

Public Benefit
Percentage %

231,923 | 238,881 | 245,047 | 253,429 261,031 | 268,862 | 276,928 285,236 293,793 | 302,607 | 311,685 | 321,036 | 330,667 | 340,587
12,250 | 12,618 | 12,996 | 13,386 | 13,787 | 14,201 | 14,627 | 15,066 | 15,518 | 15,983 | 16,463 | 16,957 | 17,466 | 17,990 | 18,529
3,500 | 3,605 | 3,713 | 3825 | 3,939 | 4057 | 4179 | 4305 | 4,438 | 4567 | 4704 | 4845 | 4990 | 5,140 | 5,204
100,000
22,750 | 23,433 | 24,135 | 24,860 | 25,605 | 26,373 | 27,165 | 27,980 | 28,819 | 29,684 | 30,574 | 31,491 | 32,436 | 33,409 | 34,411
43,125 | 43,125
6,500 | 6695 | 6,8% | 7,103 | 7316 | 7,535 | 7761 | 7,994 | 8234 | 8481 | 8735 | 8998 | 9,267 | 9,545 | 9,832

321,398 286,621

4,985,913

304,076

313,199 322,595

Total Property Ta:

5,582,744

Property Taxes based off of NOI divided by the cap rate of 7% + the Mil Rate of 2.28% * times the Mil Rate of 2. 28%
*Not included in the analysis is the sales commission on sale or refinance capital event

** 1.5% of gross sale proceeds

363,083

373,976

396,751 408,653

Item 4.

32




HilltopSecurities

Investment Baniking Solutions

Grand Prairie Housing Finance Corporation
(Altas Green)
General Partner Revenue/Property Tax Abatement Analysis - New Construction Workforce Housing

as of 1/29/2024

Item 4.

Unit Mix # of Units Taxing Authority Mill Rate
50% at 80% AMI 174 CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 0.66
50% - 174 TARRANT COUNTY 0.19450
Total 348 TARRANT COUNTY HOSPITAY 0.19450
TARRANT COUNTY COLLEGE 0.11217
MANSFIELD ISD 1.14920
Total Mill Rate 2.31
Total Economics
General Partner - ($140K/yr + 3% Annual Lease Payment) $ 2,603,848
General Partner - Sale or Refinance Fee (1.5% of Gross Sale Proceeds)
General Partner - Upfront Fee (0.50% of total Cost of Project) 418,824
General Contractor - GC Fee (1.5% of hard construction costs) 763,590
General Partner - Partnership Management Fee ($10,000/year + 3% annually) 185,989
Total Partnership Related Revenues S 3,972,251

35% of the Annual Lease Payment and Partnership Management Fee

PILOT Annual Lease Payment - $49K/yr + 3% Annual Lease Payment) $ 911,347
PILOT Partnership Management Fee ($3,500/year + 3% annually) 65,096
Total City PILOT Revenues $ 976,443

65% of the Annual Lease Payment and Partnership Management Fee + 100% of the Upfront Fee, GC Fee & Capital Event

General Partner - ($140K/yr + 3% Annual Lease Payment) $ 1,692,501
General Partner - Sale or Refinance Fee (1.5% of Gross Sale Proceeds)

General Partner - Upfront Fee (0.50% of total Cost of Project) 418,824
General Contractor - GC Fee (1.5% of hard construction costs) 763,590
General Partner - Partnership Management Fee ($6,500/year + 3% annually) 120,893
Total GPHFC Partnership Related Revenues $ 2,995,808

Estimate of Taxes Abated $24.,758,564.00

Mil Rate
Cap Rate

2.310370%
7.00%

20% of Estimate of Taxes Abated $4.951,712.80

33




Item 4.

Grand Prairie Housing Finance Corporation
HilltopSecurities (Meadow Green) dwb
e kg soluere General Partner Revenue/Property Tax Abatement Analysis -Workforce T TR RTINS
Draft as of 1/29/2024

Taxing Authority Mill Rate
Unit Mix ok Lnits City of Grand Prairie 0.660000
100% at 80% AMI 100 Tarrant County 0.194500
% B et - Tarrant Co. Hospital Dist. 0.194500
1ot =0 Tarrant County College 0.112170
Arlington ISD 1.115600
Total Mill Rate 2.28
Total Economics
General Partner - ($35,000/yr + 3% Annual Lease Payment) $ 650,962
General Partner - Sale or Refinance Fee (1.5% of Gross Sale Proceeds)
General Partner - Acquisition Fee 100,000
General Contractor - GC Fee (25% of sales tax savings) 86,250
General Partner - Partnership Management Fee ($10,000/year + 3% annually) 185,989
Total GP Partnership Related Revenues $ 1,023,201
35% of the Annual Lease Payment and Partnership Management Fee
PILOT Annual Lease Payment - ($12,250/yr + 3% Annual Lease Payment) $ 227837
PILOT Partnership Management Fee ($3,500/year + 3% annually) 65,096
Total GP Partnership Related Revenues $ 292,933

65% of the Annual Lease Payment and Partnership Management Fee + 100% of the Upfront Fee, GC Fee & Capital Event

General Partner - ($22,750/yr + 3% Annual Lease Payment) $ 423,125
General Partner - Sale or Refinance Fee (1.5% of Gross Sale Proceeds)
General Partner - Acquisition Fee 100,000
General Contractor - GC Fee (25% of sales tax savings) 86,250
General Partner - Partnership Management Fee ($6,5000/year + 3% annually) 120,893
Total GP Partnership Related Revenues S 730,268
Actual Taxes NOI

Estimate of Taxes Abated $5,208,490.25 $5,899,964.94

Mil Rate 2.27677% 2,27

Cap Rate 7.00% 7.00%
20% of Estimate of Taxes Abated $1,041,698.05 $1,179,992.99

34




ATLAS GREEN

48 Lot \pproved Ground-U p Development in Grand Praivie. T\

Item 4.

35




Item 4.

' Parcel Size 13 Acxes
SITE DESCRIPTION )
'Ig'haEEtC is 13 acres, less than 0.7mi from Joe Poole Lake, and just a 20min from Program :4581:1:;“;351 tor Sucface Packed

5.
Entitlement Status Site Plan Approved

PROJECTED TIMELINE Design Status 90% CDs
= Q42024 — HUD Loan Closing. Construction Begins ——
* Summer 2026 — Construction Substantially Completed (18 months) Uhilities Status g;%’;g ::‘;‘;‘tl:h'“ &
® Fall 2027 — Project Stabilization (15 months) '

1
DEVELOPER - SPONSOR
* WB Property Group —whbpropertygroup.com
= 3d Generatton Apartment Community Developer
* Builds!A Class Apartment Communities
* Focused on Long Term Hold with Reinvestment to Keep Assets Looliing New

COMM'[:TNITY HIGHLIGHTS — WORK FORCE HOUSING

® Bailt Green — 2ll buildings will be built to Energy Star Rating of 70 or better

Car Chargmg Station — project will offer electric car charging stations

We Work Style Offices — community have we work style offices with-computer lab for those who work from home

After School Programs — afier school programs will be offered to children in the clubhouse through Boys and Girls Club or Kids U
Career Center Visits — to help residents with employment (helping with personal budgeting) Residents are encouraged to rent for 2
numbers of years to save up and ultimately purchase a home in Grand Prairie.

* Community Amenities — running trails, basketball court, pickle ball courts, 8,500 sq. ft. club house and much more

® Officer Next Door Program — the community will participate in the ofﬁcer next door program

B Propecty Group

36




L.ocation Overview

Connectivity

= [Excellent connectivity is provided by Hwy 360 within 0.7mi1 of the site.

Shopping and Entertainment

® The property is within a 10 min drive of great shopping including

Hentage Plaza, The Shops at Broad, and Lake Prairie Towne Crossing.

Entertainment venues approx a 20 min drive include Epic Waters

Indoor Park and Texas Trust CU Theater.

Parks and Recreation

* Approx 0.7 miles from Joe Pool Lake, Lloyd Park and Walnut Creek
Paddling Trail

Medical

* Within a 10 min drive to Baylor Scott & White Emergency Hospital,
Texas Health Hospital Mansifeld, USMD Hospital, and Methodist
Mansfield Medical Center.

Education

* The Grand Praine Independent School District has 50 elementary, 12

junior high. Less than 3mi from the subject is International Leadership
of Texas, Arlington-Grand Prainie High School.

Proximity to DFW

= Dallas, and the western b mndar:\ 15 15 miles east of Fort Worth.
Interstate 30 runs east and west through Grand Prairie, connecting the
city to major markets. The subject property is a 30 min drive to Dallas,
25 min to DFW Airport, and 32 min Fort Worth.

Item 4.

37




Consultants

COATS  ROSE

Item 4.

Claire Merritt
Vice President at Hilltop Securities inc

e Cantact info

«* Hilltop Securities inc.
. The University of Texas at
Austin

WB Property Group

Our Key PERSONNEL
S. DOUGLAS JACKSON, President

Mr. Jackson is co-founded the company in 1881 as a venture 1o provide consuiting and property

mar services for clients. At that time, Mr. Jackson served in the capacity only as a
director of the company and was not actively involved in the management of the company. During this
period (1981 to 1996), Mr. Jackson was employed as a Vice President for Glendale Realty
Investments, a subsidiary of Glendale Federal Savings Bank and Lincoin Property Company.

o chemes 7 0 et romge of commereio raragE oM,

38




Term Sheet Summary

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

GPHEC to Receive:

10% of estimated taxes increasing by 3% yearly thereafter. (35% revenue paid to City and 65% kept by HFC)
Hard Cost Fee: 1.50% of project hard costs at construction loan closing

Partnership manager fee $10,000 per year + 3% (35% revenue paid to City and 65% kept by HI'C)

Upfront Fee .50% of the total cost of the project

In Ev;ent of Sale: 1.5% of gross sale price

In Event of Refi: 1.5% of refinance proceeds

TOTAL PUBLIC BENEFIT (in excess of 60% not including refi or sale)

[}
= 50% of the Apartments at Market Rate
= 50% of the Apartments at 830% AMI MNovogradac calculator for Tarrant County)

Iltem 4.

39




Item 4.

Property Tax History| Atlas Green

ationz: - 931N fi . Grand Prairie; TX 75 WENDY BURGESS 100 £, Weatharford, Fart Warth, TX 76158
Lor.;a,t;mnr. ' ?31 N D_ay an.r Rd, Grand Prairie,"TX 75052 TARRANT COUNTY aiord, P e
s TAX Assessor-CoLLecTor KB artyThG Hatcleoly y.com:
C t Property Taxes s sy 1
urrent P
roperty . DUPLICATE RECEIPT IN GOD WETRUST {
$4,726 - Tarrant County DATE: 0172512024 LEGAL: ARMSTRONG, JAMES C SURVEY
; ACCOUNT; 00003734072 ABSTRACT 41 TRACTBAAQI TRSEAS
$1.890 - Dallas County OWNER: ECILE SPEER GEE IRREVOGABLE TRUST EADT 2 EB
y PARCELADDRESS! 0000531 N DAY MIAR RD
£6,616 DEMFTIONS: PIDN: A 43 6A 20
i AGRES: 26.3
' RECEIFT & 104347402 CHECK 4: TCTTAX00500A722 DEPOSIT #; 202311102828 202U TARRANTCOUNT
, T e T TTARABLE, -] -
i vERR] VALUE i
I 2023 [T G HOSPITAL $286,407.00
! 2023 COUNTY SZBBADJ.OD 111172023
! 2023 [T G COLLEGE $288,407.00 111172023
: 2023 MANSFIELD ISD $280407.00 1ntr]
, N:qoumr:nnsnm $4.720.77
AMOUNT PAID.- THANX YOUR
! BASE TAX 472877
: TOTAL PAID $4.728.77
i
, 500 Bl Strees, Sulte 3300
! DALLAS COUNTY TAX OFFICE ooy Ll
JOEN R. AMES, CTA vy dallescounty.orptex. | 214-653-7811
TAX ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR email: propertytax@dallascounty.org
|
I 2023 TAX STATEMENT
, PR L
i FCILE SPEER GEE IRREVOCABLE TRUST Account: TADOS7340T2
' GERALD H PERRY .
' 7875 FM 416 Prapetty Deseription:
: STREETMAN, 'rx 75853 931 N DAY MIAR RD, GP
ARMSTRONG, JAMES € SURVEY ABSTRACT 43
| Tand Valuc: 286,407 TRACT 6A A 43 THS 6A & SAD1 & 6
. Improvement Value: 0
Market Value: 286,407
Statcmiend Dete:  Tanuary 23, 2024
1 i_\ P i,
WB Propecty Growg CRPRCITY STEN2

40




Item 4.

Rendering | Clubhouse Elevation

L e
50 3 N o] R ¢
1 | e 4
METAL ALUMIN BRICK METAL- HARDI METAL HARDH- BRICK BRICX STOREFRON' ALUMINUM BRICK.
RAIUNG CANOPY 'VENEE SIDING PANEL IDING PANEL VENEER VENE SYSTEM CANOPY VENEER

41




Item 4.

Amenities

Unit Amenities:

®  Granite or quartz countertops

®  Smart energy efficient thermostats

= Walk in showers (in certain units)

= Full tle or stone backsplash in kitchens
= Stainless steel appliances

*  Wood style flooring

®  Double vanity sinks (in certain units)

®  Spacious walk-mn closets (in certain units)
*  LED lights

®  High efficiency windows

®  Washer & dryers

®  Energy star rated applances

®  Central HVAC

Community Amenities:

= Gated

*  Clubhouse

= We work style offices

= Computer lab

= Trails for cycling and running

= Playground

= Dog park

= Wellness center with fitness and yoga rooms

= Mail and package room

= Access controlled public areas

®  Gathering area with pool table, computer
lounge, beverage center and sitting areas

= Common kitchen area

® Interior courtyard with resort style pool, BBQ
area, and yard games

= Basketball Court

= Pickleball Court

All images above are for mspiration purpases only
WEB Property G

42




Item 4.

43

F . . : INLOSSIEN -~

iy
j

\\_ __.m._,__z________._. S s

\ NN

cirar

2D

=
sﬁlll!

¢ e e ”

[ — ;

1 pa— (S -

(B — i }

T o= me g I3

s .

" wm” = I onﬂwtv._ou

\ — [
B b E

d - - anvl

ueld IS



Item 4.

Club House Layout

B s v

WB Propesty Growp

44




®

=
I
I

Courtyard LL

o o e e o e

!

ad

N | -

WB Propery Group

pmm==smmprrecos

]
|

——— - ] -
1 1t
e I, )1

+-§EL4?____&-_-_
i
%

i
@

e

i

|
gi
-

=1 &
: ] c-‘ -:
= —- I
‘

e

o

FTHEE

I- _"- :

o ey

o o

C)NQMMMWSHM

Item 4.

45




Unit Mix & Floorplan Examples

Item 4.

~ UNTMX 7 Uhits 348
Unit Type Count % of Mix Sqit Parking Spaces | 530
1BD, 1BA 230 66% 787 Parking Ratio 1.52
2BD, 2BA 118 34% 1096 Unit Size: B892 Sqft
Total 348 100% 854 ‘Net Rentable | 340,416 Sqft

. FINISH FLOOR PLAN- A

WB Property Group

. FINISH ALOOR PLAN- A1

FINISH FLOOR PLAN. B1
Wi =1l

L RN L A TN |
T o ) R R

46




Example Finish Quality

Item 4.

47




oRand

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

Item 5.

,Pw& COMMUNICATION
' T E X A 8
MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024

REQUESTER:
PRESENTER:

TITLE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Doug Jackson

Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company

Presentation of the Meadow Green Apartments for Consideration as a

GPHFC Workforce Venture

Page 1 of 1

48




N
Neu ROCk

e NP T A L

Meadow Green
3001 E Ave K
Grand Prairie, TX 75050

Item 5.

49




Item 5.

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Location: Headquartered Cedarhurst, NY :

:Specialty: NeuRock Capital specializes in affordable and workforce housing multifamily Properties
Experience: NeuRock Capital has overseen over 5,000 multifamily units over the last 10 years (with 2,500
units across 10 properties being in Texas) with a strong affordable/workforce/market rate

Fackgrm;nd: (lass A B,C multifamily development, affordable, workforce, market rate

Develop and/or Hold - Longer term owners to preserve quality housing in the communities we invest
in

50




Item 5.

| Development Naine

PROPERTY SUMMARY

E{Méadow Green " ¢

Address:

3001 E Ave K, Grand Prairie, TX 75050

Existing Zoning:

‘MF-1

le;its [ Acres Built 1980, 100 units, 463 Acres, 22 Units per Acre
EUn:it Mix !{LCurrent: 1 bedroont (50%), 2 bedroom (50%). ]
Affordability . Proposed 100% at 80% AMI
Amenities * Clubhouse

i = Swimming Pool

{ " Laund.ry Facility

* Pog Walk

Prr.;)posed Rehab = Roofs/HVAClWindowsg[Exterior Ttems - $500,000

Renovate units (100} - $1,500,000 ($15,000 per urit)
Total Property Enhancement - $2,000,000 ($20,000 per unit)

51




RENTAL SUMMARY

Item 5.

>t Rents

80% AMI

Rent/Unit Type
$1,150 | [ 18 | w $1,436
5 | $1150 | [ 5 | ma $1,436
16 11 | $1,195 [ 16 | 1a | $143 |
[ 1| $1,195 | [ Ix1_ | $1,436
[ 16 22 | $155 | 16 2 $1,724
1 %) $1,525 [ 1 | 2
L% w2 | 1575 | [ 8 | 22 724 |
5 ™2 | %1575 | l=s 2x2 $1,724 |
[ s 225 $1,625 [8 225 $1,724
7 | s $1,625 ‘_7_7 225 | $1,72a
| | —
]
‘ f
r e T I 1
1 1
. B o ; +e—
| | | [
100 | $1,367 Average Per Unit | 100 | 1,580 Average Per Unit |

Post Reno Rents

Rent/Month
$1,606
$1,606
$1,614

T 1x1 | $1614
e m2_ | 81,920 |
1 w2 $1,920
6 x| $1924
[ 5 | 2 | $194
|l 5 | 25 | $1837 |
Eisswaais a0 $1,937
|
-
I {
| | \ :
$1,185 Average Per Unit | 100 ] $1,768 Average Per Unit |

52







Item 5.

American Airlines \\
$350 million traming comples for the

e

The submarket accounts for 13.3% of

space in the Dallas-Fort Worth market
2.7 MSF Under Construction

5.0% vacancy

54




Item 5.

55




INTERIOR DESIGN

Item 5.

Pre Reno

Post Reno

s,

Post Reno

56




Item 5.

AMENITIES & COMMON AREAS

57




Item 5.

- TOTAL TERM SHEET SUMMARY

» GPHFC will receive:

o
O

o O 0O

$100,000 Acquisition Fee payable at closing

Ongoing annual lease payment — 15% (of which 35% PILOT to the city) of the taxes
abated increasing by 3% annually

PILOT to the city 35% of the annual lease payment
Back-end participation —1.5% of the sale price

25% of the sales tax savings on all construction materials — Half paid at closing; half
paid at final CO

58




QUESTIONS?




oRand

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

Item 6.

?wa COMMUNICATION
"7 FE x A 5
MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024

REQUESTER:
PRESENTER:

TITLE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Doug Jackson
Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company
REVIEW OF GPHFC OPERATING ASSETS

A. Cotton Creek Apartments
I. Report on Operations for January 2024
ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget

B. Willow Tree Apartments
I. Report on Operations for January 2024
ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget

C. Mountain Creek Senior Living Apartments
I. Report on Operations for January 2024
ii. Review of 2024 Operating Budget

Page 1 of 2

60




Item 6.

Page 2 of 2

61




INCOME

RENTAL INCOME
40710100- Gross Rental Income
40710110 Loss to Oid Leases
4010116 - Discounts/Concessions
4010120 - Loss to Vacancy
4010122 - Employee Discounts
4010142 EOM Delinquent Rent
4010180+ Prior Month Prepaids

Total RENTAL INCOME

OTHER INCOME .
4320002 - Forfeited Deposits- Del. Rent
4380013 -Cleaning Fees
4380014+ Prior Delinquent Rent
4380015 * Prepaid Rents
4380016 * General
4380019+ Laundry
4380024 - Late Rent Fees
4380025 - NSF Fees
4380056 - Resident Damage Income
4380070+ Pet Fees
4380080 - Beauty/Barber Income
4380081 - Community Fees
4380082 - Catering Fees
4380083 - Meals - Employee
4380084 * Meals - Guests
4380085 - Gift Shop Income
4380086 - Parking
4380087 - Guest Room
4380088 - Additional Oecupant
4380089 Commercial Rent
4380090 - Room Service

Total. OTHER INCOME

Total INCOME

Expense

OPERATING EXPENSES

SALARIES
5010001 - Executive Director
5010002 : Business Admin
5010002 - Reception

Mountain Creek

PNL vs Budget
24-Jan Budget
$265,500.00 $269,700.00
$ 411800 $ [2,062.07)
$ [5458.50) § [5852.50)
$ [84,508.00) $ (79,170.00)
§ [1,575.00) 5 [2.,185.11)
$ [2.576.00) §  {150.00)
$ [(868.28) % -
§$174,632.22 §180,280.32

$ 500.00

§ - § 41.67
$ 15400 § 625.00
s 466.00 $ 2,083.33
s 17300 $ 41.67
s 75100 § 250.00
$ 120.00 § -
$ - $ 4.17
$ 240.00 $ 3333
$ - $ 150.00
$ 300.00 $ 300.00
$ 157500 $ 762.50
$ - $ 50.00
s 105.00 $ £0.00
$ 25200 $ 191.67
s - $ . 5625
s 42500 $ 391.67
$ 1,50000 $§ 166.67
$ 515000 $§ 5,000.00
$ - $ 8.33
$ 250.00 $ 83.23
$ 11,961.00 $ 10,289.59
§ 186,593.22

$ 5798.08
§ 1,50675
$ 12,155.00

$190,569.91

$ 515077
s -
$ 12,840.39

$ Over Budget

N AN AN N A A B N

AWV BB B BRI BBNNINNNN

$

{#,200.00)
6,180.07
394.00
{5,338.00)
610.11
(2,426.00)
{868.28)
(5.648.10)

{41.67)
{471.00)
{1,617.33)
131.33
501.00
120.00
(4.17)
206.67
{150.00)

812.50

(3.976.69)

647.31
1,506.75
(685.39)

24-Jan

$ 265,500.00
$  4,118.00.
$ (5.458.50)
$ (84.508.00)
$ (1.575.00)
$ (2.576.00)
$  (868.28)
$174.632.22

500.00
154.00
466.00
173.00
751.00
120.00

$

$

§

$

$

$

$

$

$ 240.00
s -

s 300.00
§ 157500
b -

$ 105.00
$ 252.00
s -

$ 425.00
§ 1,500.00
$ 515000
$ -

s 250.00
$ 11,961.00
$186,593.22

$ 5798.08
$ 150675
$ 12,155.00

YTD Budget

$269,700.00

s
$
$
$
$
$

(2.062.07)
{5.852.50)
{79,170.00)
{2,185.11)
{150.00)

$180,280.32

$

41.67
625.00
2,083.33
41.67
250.00
417

33.33
150.00
300.00
762.50
50.00
50.00
191.67
56.25
391.67
166.67
5,000.00
8.33

. 8333
10,289.59

$ 190,569.91

$
]
$

5.150.77

12,840.39

Item 6.

$ Over Budget

N AN NN NN AN

BRIV BABA ANV AVBLALANN

{4,200.00)
6,180.07
394.00
{5.338.00)
610.11
{2.426.00)
(868.28}
{5.64B.10}

[41.67)
[471.00)
[1,617.33)
131.33
501.00
120,00
{4.17)
206,67
{150.00)
812.50
{50.00)
55.00
60.33

1,671.41
(3,976.69)

647.31
1.506.75
{685.39)

62




5010004 + Activities

5020001 - Drivers

5030001 - Maint Technician

5030002 - Maintenance Manager

5040001 - Housekeepers

5050001 - Food Director

5050002 - Cooks

5050003 - Servers

5050004 - Dishwasher

5050001 - Marketing Director

5200001 : Exec Dir - Refated Exp

5200002 » Business AdminRelated Expense

5200003 - Reception-Related Exp

5200004 - Activities - Rejated Exp

5200202 - Driver - Related Exp

5200301 - Maint Tech-Related Exp

5200302 » Maint Mngt Related Expense

5200401 - Housekeeper-Related Exp

5200501 - Food Dir-Related Exp

5200502 - Cooks - Related Exp

5200503 - Servers-Related Exp

5200504 - Dishwasher- Related Exp

5200601 - Marketing Dir-Related Expense

5200602 - Marketing Asst. Related Exp
Total SALARIES
MARKETING

6020001 + Advertising

6020002 - OQutreach

6020005 - Postage/Delivery

6020004 - Travel

6020007 - Supplles

6020008 - Referral Fees
Total MARKETING
ACTIVITIES

! 56030001 - Auto Expense

6030002 - Auto Expense - Gas
6030003 : Entertalnment
6030004 - Equipment Rental
6030005 - Events
6030005 + Gift Shop
6030008 - Resident Services
6030009 - Supplies - Activity
Total ACTIVITIES

Mountain Creek

PNL vs Budget
3,373.94 § 3.,07385
3,01500 $§ 2,990.77
4,230.01 § 620891
44400 $ -
7.94894 § 8,141.54
512722 § 4,805.17
6,504.75 $ 9,580.43
946541 § 13,374.57
2,741.25 § 517362
381635 § 370172
119265 § 180277
34003 $ -
251373 § 4.494.15
781.60 § -
827.25 § 1,046,77
142116 $§ 1,197.97

52855 § -
4,106.56 § 3,297.58
160650 § 1,681.81
2,236.54 § 3,353.15
1,036.49 § 566973
131144 § 146112
813.82 § 1,295.60
- $ 527.11
84,843.02 $100,870.50
223332 § 795.00
- $ .250.00
- s 100.00
- s 25.00
- $ 50.00
2,750.00 $ -
4,98332 § 1,220.00
- $ 175,00
- $ -200.00
33.5¢ § 200.00
- $ 100.00
- $ 150.00
- $ 125.00
15000 § -
- s 150.00
18354 § 1,100.00

L R R R Rl LR o A AA AN N A A Mriarhn VT AR AR YA

300.09
24.23
(1.978.90)
444.00
{192.60)
322.05
[3,075.68)
(3,909.16)
(2.433.37)
114.63
1610.12)
340.03
[1,980.42)
781.60
{219.52)
223.19
528.55
808.98
{75.31)
(1.116.61)
(4.633.24)
{149.68)
{481.78)
{527.11)
(16,027.48}

1,438.32
{250.00}
{100.00)

(25.00]
{50.00]
2,750.00
3,763.32

{175.00)
{200.00)
{166.46)
{100.00)
{150.00)
{125.00)

150.00
{150.00)
{916.46)

AL Lian R RS R R R Mrrinnnmriniririnrintrinirnrrirrrininin A n

3,373.93
3,015.00
4,230.01

444.00
7,948.94
5,127.22
6,504.75
9,465.41
2,741.25
3,816.35
1,192.65

340.03
2,513.73

781.60

827.25
1,421.16

52855
4,106.56
1.606.50
2,236.54
1.036.49
1.311.44

813.82

84,843.02

2,233.32

2,750.00
4,983.32

3,073.85
2,990.77
5,208.91
B,141.54
4,805.17
9,580.43
13,374.57
5,174.62
3,701.72
1,802.77

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$ 449415
s -
$  1,038677
$ 1,19797
s -
$§ 329758
$§ 168181
$ 335315
$ 566973
$ 136112
$ 129560
$ 527.11
$ 100,870.50
$
$
$
§
$
$
H
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$

795.00
250.00
100.00
25.00
50.00

1,220.00

175.00
200.00
200.00
100.00
150.00
125.00
150.00

1,100.00

wmannn wVris ALV BLLVBLVBLLVVBLVBLVBLLBVBLVBIEV B AN

L P T R L T T

Item 6.

300.09
24.23
{1.978.90)
444.00
{192.60)
322,05
{3.075.68)
{3.909.16)
{2,433.37)
114.63
(610.12]
340.03
{1.980.42)
781.60
{219.52)
223.19
528.55
§08.98
[75.31)
{1,116.61)
{4.633.24)
(149.68)
(481.78)
(527.11)
{16,027.48)

1,438.32
{250.00)
{100.00)

{25.00)

{50.00)
2,750.00
3,763.32

{175.00)
{200.00)
{166.48)
{100.00)
{150.00)
{125.00)

150.00
{150.00)
{916.46)

63




Item 6.

Mountain Creek

PNL vs Budget
FOOQD SERVICES
6040001 -Food $ 1421863 § 21,000.00 § [6,781.37) § 14,218,663 $§ 21,000.00 § (6,781.37)
6040002 - Catering $ - $§ - 2s00 § (25.00) § - $ 2500 $ {25.00)"
6040003 - Equipment § - $ 500.00 % (500.00) $ - $ 500.00 § [500.00)
6040005 Linens $ - s 2500 § (25.00} $ - 3 2500 § {25.00)
6040006 - Supplies - General $ 486,15 $ 1,850.00 $ [1.363.85) $ 486.15 $ 1,850.00 $ {1.363.85)
5040007 - Supplies - Cleaning §$ 1,09257 § 1,80000 § [707.43) § 109257 $§ 1,800.00 § {707.43)
. 5040008 - Supplies - Glassware $ - $ 20000 § {200.00) § - § 20000 $ {200.00)
Total FOOD SERVICES $ 1579735 $ 2540000 $ [9,602.65) $ 15797.35 $ 25400.00 § (9.602.65)
MAINTENANCE
6100001 - Flumbing $ 99.99 § 20000 $ {100.01) $ 9999 § 20000 § {100.01)
6100002 - HVAC $ 54515 $ 250.00 $ 295.15 § 545,15 § 250.00 § 295.15
6100003 - Electrical H - $ 100,00 % {100.00] $ - $ 100.00 $ [100.00)
6100005 - Window Coverings $ - $ 10000 § {100.00) § - $ 10000 § {100.00)
5100007 - Landscaping $ 750826 $§ 363000 $ 387826 $ 750826 $ 363000 § 3,878.26
5100008 - Elevator $ 881.42 $ 100000 $ {118.58) $ 88142 § 1,00000 $ [118.58)
6100009 - Appliances $ 42371 § 250.00 $ 173.71 § 42371 § 25000 § 173.71
6100012 - Exterminating $ 210000 $ .72500 § 1,375.00 § 210000 § 72500 $§ 1,375.00
&100014 - Painting $ - $ 90000 § {900.00) $ - $ 90000 § [900.00)
6100016 - Vehicle Expense $ 29.65 § 25.00 § 465 § 29.65 § 2500 § 4.65
6100017 - Irigation System $ - § 20000 § {200.00) $ - §$ 20000 § {200.00)
6100018  Office/Comman Area H - $ 15.00 $ {15.00) $ - $ 1500 3 {15.00)
6100019 ' General Malntenance H - $ 100.00 $ {100.00) $ - $ 100.00 $ [100.00)
6100025 - Fire Ext/Alarm $ - § 43500 § {435.00) $ - § 43500 § (435.00)
5100027 - Locks & Keys $ - $ 45.00 § {45.00) § - s 4500 $§ {45.00)
5100028 - Light Bulbs & Ballasts H 65690 $ . 150,00 % 50690 § 65690 % 150.00 % 506.90
6100029 - Parking Lot/Sidewalk $ - $ 10.00 § {10.00) $ - $ 1000 3% {10.00)
6100031 - Equipment Repair $ - $ 25.00 § {25.00) $ - $ 2500 $ {25.00)
6100032 - Glass Repair $ - § 10000 § (100.00] § - $ 10000 $ [100.00)
6100033 - Cleaning Supplies $ - $ 100.00 $§ {100.00) $ - $ 100.00 $ [T00.00)
6100035 - Interjor Repairs $ - § 25000 § (250.00) § - § 25000 $ [250.00)
6100036 - Exterior Repairs $ - $ 10000 $ {100.00) § - § 10000 $ [100.00)
‘6100039 Carpet Cleaning H - $ 150,00 $ {150.00) $ - § 15000 § [150.00)
6100044  Carpet Repair $ - $ 150,00 $% {150.00) $ - $ 150.00 $ [150.00)
5100047 - Light Fixtures $ - $ 50.00 $ (50.00) $ - s 50.00 $ {50.00)
5100066 - Purchased Services $ - $ 200.00 $ {200.00) $ - $ 200.00 $ {Z00.00)
Total MAINTENANCE $ 1224508 § 926000 § 298508 $§ 1224508 § 926000 % 2,985.08
HOUSEKEEPING
5170002 - Supplies - Cleaning $ 840.72 § 40000 $ 44072 § 84072 § 400,00 § 440.72
6170003 - Supplies - Paper Products $ - 8 75.00 § (75.00) § - s 75.00 $ {75.00)
Total HOUSEKEEPING $ 840.72 § 475.00 $ 365.72 § 840.72 §$ 475.00 $ 365.72
ADMINISTRATIVE :
7110001 - Office Supplies $ 323.61 $ 200.00 $ 123.61 § 32361 § 200.00 $§ 123.61

64




7110002 -Postage
7110003 - Professional Fees
7110006 - Management Fee
7110009 * Telephone & Internet
7110012 - General
7110015 - Credit Verifications
7110018 - Employee Training
7110021 - Recruiting Expense
7110024 - Automotive
7110027 - Printing & Duplicating
7110032 - Business License/ Permits
7110035 - Leased Equip & Supplies
7110052 - Computer Software
7110060 - Computer Equip/Supplies
7110070 - Computer Maintenance

Total ADMINISTRATIVE

UTILITIES
7150001 » Electricity
7150003 - Gas
7150004 - Water
7150011 - Trash Collection
7150020 - Cable Television

Total UTILITIES

INSURANCE
7170001 - Insurance Premiums

Total INSURANCE

Total OPERATING EXPENSES

REPLACEMENT ITEMS

1703500 - Renovations 2023

1707202-HVAC

Total REPLACEMENT ITEMS

Total Expense

Net Income

Mountain Creek

PNL vs Budget

$ - $ 10.00
$ 725000 $§ -

§ 11,19559 § 11,437.94
$ 219403 $§ 1,775.00
5 579.84 $ 160.00
$ 87.68 $§ -

$ - $ 100.00
$ - $ £0.00
$ 19.50 § 50.00
$ 159.50 § 75.00
$ 500.00 $ -

$ 606.54 § 350.00
$ 78752 § 850.00
$ - s 100.00
$ 591.88 § -

$ 24,295.69 $ 15,097.94
§ 7.54206 § 8,000.00
$ 985.88 § 800.00
$ 4398467 § 3,700.00
$ 103161 § 1,000.00
$ 220923 § 200000
$ 16,167.45 § 15500.00
$ 15,790.08 $ 15,791.00
§ 15790.08 $§ 15,791.00
§175,146.25 §184,714.44
$ 23,883.08 $ -

$ 225699 § -

$ 26,140.07 § -

$201,286.32 $184,714.44
$ {14.693.10) § 5.855.47

{10.00)
7.250.00
(242.35)
419.03
479.84
87.68
{100.00)
(50.00)
(30.50)
84.50
500.00
256.54
(62.48)
{100.00)
591.88
9,197.75

{457.94)
185.88
69867

31.61
209.23
667.45

{0.92)
{0.92)
(9.568.19)

23,883.08
2,256.99
26,140.07
16,571.88
{20,548.57)

7.250.00
11,195.59
2.194.03
579.84
87.68

$

$

$

$

$

$

s -

s -

$ 19.50
$ 159.50
$ 500.00
$ 606.54
$ 787.52
s -

$ £91.88
$ 24,295.69

7.542.06

985.88
4,398.67
1,031.61
2,209.23
$ 1616745

AWKV

$ 15790.08
$ 15790.08
$175,146.25

$ 23,883.08
$ 225699
$ 26,150.07
$201,286.32

$ 10.00
$ -
$ 11.437.94
$ 1775.00
$ 100.00
$ -
$ 100.00
s 50.00
3 50.00
$ 75.00
< -
$ 350.00
$ 850.00
$ 100.00
$
$

15,097.94

$,000.00
800.00
.3,700.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
15,500.00

15,791.00
184,714.44

§
5
5
s
$
$
$ 15791.00
5
§
5
$
5

$ 184,714.44

$ (14.693.10) § 585547

i vnnianninn

A AN N A W A D AN NN NN

Item 6.

{10.00)
7.250.00
[242.35)
419.03
479.84
87.68
(100.00)
{50.00)
{30.50)
84.50
500.00
256.54
{62.48)
(100.00)
591.88
9,197.75

(457.94)
185.88
698.67

31.61
209.23
667.45

{0.92)
{0.92)
{9.568.19}

23,883.08
2,256.99
26,140.07
16,571.88

{20,548.57)

65




oRand

Iltem 7.

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

d{pwé COMMUNICATION
"7 FE x A 5
MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024

REQUESTER:
PRESENTER:

TITLE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Doug Jackson
Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company

Resolution by the Board of Directors of the Grand Prairie Housing
Finance Corporation (“GPHFC”) Clarifying and Amending Resolution
#HFCWF 23-11-13; Authorizing Actions Necessary or Convenient to
Enter into a Payment Agreement with the City of Grand Prairie
(“CITY”) for Tides on Westchester Located at 620 W. Westchester
Parkway in the City of Grand Prairie, Texas 75052 (the “Project”)

Page 1 of 1

66




RESOLUTION NO. 23-11-13 AMENDED

RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GRAND PRAIRIE
HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION (“GPHFC”) CLARIFYING AND AMENDING
RESOLUTION #HFCWF 23-11-13 AUTHORIZING ACTIONS NECESSARY OR
CONVENIENT TO ENTER INTO A PAYMENT AGREMENT WITH THE CITY OF
GRAND PRAIRIE (“CITY”) FOR TIDES ON WESTCHESTER LOCATED AT 620 W.
WESTCHESTER PARKWAYS IN THE CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE, TEXAS 75052 (THE
“PROJECT™).

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors recently adopted Resolution #HFCWF 23-11-13 (the
“Resolution™) that authorized GPHFC to negotiate and enter into a Payment Agreement for the
Project;

WHEREAS, the Resolution authorized the Executive Director to negotiate on behalf of
GPHFC the terms of any agreements, documents, or other instruments required by or with the City
and any other person or entity to affect the Payment Agreement;

WHEREAS, although commonly identified as the Executive Director, it is desirable to clarify
that the appropriate title for the person who is authorized to negotiate on behalf of GPHFC is the Asset
Manager;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors further desires to authorize any officer of GPHFC to
execute the Payment Agreement;

WHEREAS, except to the extent modified herein. The Board of Directors desires to confirm
the resolutions contained in the Resolution.

NOW THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED that the foregoing recitals are incorporated
herein, made a part hereof, and approved, confirmed and ratified in all respects.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Housing Finance
Corporation hereby clarifies and amends the Resolution to identify the Asset Manager of the
GPHEC as the individual authorized to negotiate on behalf of and responsible for undertaking any
such actions as may be necessary and/or desirable in the consummation of the transactions therein
contemplated and to do any and all other acts and things necessary or proper in furtherance thereof,
as the Asset Manager shall deem to be necessary or desirable, and all action heretofore taken by
the Asset Manager or the President to such end are hereby expressly ratified and confirmed as the
acts and deeds of GPHFC; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all references in the Resolution to Executive
Director shall be amended to refer to the Asset Manager, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any officer of GPHFC (each an “Executing
Officer™), acting alone without the joinder of any other officer, is hereby authorized to execute the

018020.000004\4879-9352-0805.v1

Item 7.

67




Payment Agreement, and all action heretofore taken by any such officer to such end is hereby
expressly ratified and confirmed as the acts and deeds of GPHFC.

These Resolutions shall be in full force and effect from and upon their adoption.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank for signature]

018020.000004\4879-9352-0805.v1

Iltem 7.

68




PASSED this___day of

ATTEST:

Secretary

018020.000004'4879-9352-0805.v1

, 2024,

Iltem 7.

CHAIR

69




oRand

Item 8.

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

d{pwé COMMUNICATION
"7 FE x A 5
MEETING DATE: 02/20/2024

REQUESTER:
PRESENTER:

TITLE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Doug Jackson
Doug Jackson, CPM of Jackson Property Company

Resolution by the Board of Directors of the Grand Prairie Housing
Finance Corporation (“GPHFC”) Clarifying and Amending Resolution
#HFCWF23-12-14; Authorizing Actions Necessary or Convenient to
Enter into a Payment Agreement with the City of Grand Prairie (“City”)
for Presidium Hill Street Located at 1610 Hill Street in the City of
Grand Prairie, Texas 75052 (the “Project”)

Page 1 of 1

70




RESOLUTION NO. HFCWF 23-11-14 AMEDED

+ RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GRAND PRAIRIE
HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION (“GPHFC”) CLARIFYING AND AMENDING
RESOLUTION #HFCWF 23-12-14 AUTHORIZING ACTIONS NECESSARY OR
CONVENIENT TO ENTER INTO A PAYMENT AGREMENT WITH THE CITY OF
GRAND PRAIRIE (“CITY”) FOR PRESIDIUM HILL STREET LOCATED AT 1610
HILL STREET IN THE CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE, TEXAS 75050 (THE “PROJECT”).

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors recently adopted Resolution #-IFCWF 23-12-14 (the
“Resolution”) that authorized GPHFC to negotiate and enter into a Payment Agreement for the
Project;

WHEREAS, the Resolution authorized the Executive Director to negotiate on behalf of
GPHFC the terms of any agreements, documents, or other instruments required by or with the City
and any other person or entity to affect the Payment Agreement;

WHEREAS, although commonly identified as the Executive Director, it is desirable to clarify
that the appropriate title for the person who is authorized to negotiate on behalf of GPHFC is the Asset
Manager;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors further desires to authorize any officer of GPHFC to
execute the Payment Agreement;

WHEREAS, except to the extent modified herein. The Board of Directors desires to confirm
the resolutions contained in the Resolution.

NOW THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED that the foregoing recitals are incorporated
herein, made a part hereof, and approved, confirmed and ratified in all respects.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Housing Finance
Corporation hereby clarifies and amends the Resolution to identify the Asset Manager of the
GPHFC as the individual authorized to negotiate on behalf of and responsible for undertaking any
such actions as may be necessary and/or desirable in the consummation of the transactions therein
contemplated and to do any and all other acts and things necessary or proper in furtherance thereof,
as the Asset Manager shall deem to be necessary or desirable, and all action heretofore taken by

the Asset Manager or the President to such end are hereby expressly ratified and confirmed as the
acts and deeds of GPHFC; and

_BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all references in the Resolution to Executive
Director shall be amended to refer to the Asset Manager, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any officer of GPHFC (each an “Executing
Officer”), acting alone without the joinder of any other officer, is hereby authorized to execute the

018020.00000314868-2439-0819.v1

Item 8.

71




Payment Agreement, and all action heretofore taken by any such officer to such end is hereby
expressly ratified and confirmed as the acts and deeds of GPHFC,

These Resolutions shall be in full force and effect from and upon their adoption.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank for signature]

018020.000003'4868-2439-0819.v1

Item 8.

72




PASSED this _ day of

ATTEST:

Secretary

018020.000003'4868-2439-0819.v1

, 2024.

Item 8.

CHAIR

73




	Top
	Item 1.	REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES: JANUARY 23, 2024
	MINUTES
	HFC minutes 22024

	Item 2.	REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORTS: January 2024
	FINANCIAL REPORTS
	FINANCIALS

	Item 3.	PRESENTATION BY THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB
	BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB

	Item 4.	PRESENTATION OF THE ATLAS GREEN APARTMENT
	ATLAS
	ATLAS

	Item 5.	PRESENTATION OF THE MEADOW GREEN APARTMENTS
	MEADOW GREEN
	MEADOW GREEN APARTMENTS

	Item 6.	REVIEW OF GPHFC OPERATING ASSETS
	OPERATION
	MOUNTAIN CREEK

	Item 7.	RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GPHFC HFCWF 23-11-13
	RESOLUTION 23-11-13
	RESOLUTION 13

	Item 8.	RESOLUTION HFCWF 23-12-14
	RESOLUTION 23-12-14
	RESOLUTION 14

	Bottom

